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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION 00100 - BIDDING SCHEDULE/INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS  
 
 
 
The following have been modified:  
        BIDDER'S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Bidder’s Questions and Answers: 

1. Section 00100, “Bidding Schedule/Instructions to Bidders”, requires a “Filled out DBA 
insurance rates provision located in Section 00100” to be included in our submittal.  This 
form is not included in Section 00100.  Please provide. 

- Answer: Added DEFENSE BASE ACT INSURANCE RATES – LIMITATION – 
FIXED-PRICE to Section 00100 with this amendment 

2. Section 00150, “Project Phases”, Parts 1.1.1, “The Design Phase Submittals”, and 3.0, 
“Project Schedule”,  indicates only 65% and 100% Design Submittals.  However, Section 
01335, “Submittal Procedures for Design-Build Project”, Part 1.2.1, “Design Submittals” 
contains requirements for 65%, 99% and 100% Design Submittals.  Please clarify. 

- Answer: The Contractor shall submit 65%, 99% and 100% drawings. 

3. Section 00555, “Design Concept Documents”, Part 1.1, “Engineering and Design 
Criteria”, states “The Specifications Divisions 02 thru 46 is the primary specifications 
criteria for the design and construction of the project.”  We could not locate 
Specifications Divisions 02 thru 46 in the Solicitation package.  Please provide. 

- Answer: The Contractor shall write the specifications based upon the UFC 
specifications.  The Contractor can find these specifications at 
http://www.wbdg.org/ccb/browse_cat.php?c=3. 

4. Section 00555, “Design Concept Documents”, Part 1.3, “Specifications” states “The 
Government will provide Division 1 specifications sections as required, to the successful 
Offeror; and these sections shall be included in the final construction specifications 
without change.”  USACE is requested to provide any additional specifications that will 
be required such that we can factor that into our proposal cost estimate. 

- Answer: ENG:  The Division 1 specifications are the solicitation itself. 

5. Section 01010, “Scope of Work”, Part 4.3.1.2, “Foundation Design”, states “The 
Contractor shall design and construct foundations for all non standard design 
buildings (including Arch Span buildings).”   All of the Arch Span buildings are included 
as “Standard Building Designs (design drawings provided)” and are included as PE-
Stamped design packages in the Appendix.  Please clarify. 

- Answer: The Contractor shall build the foundations for buildings per the 
standard designs if those designs are included in the RFP.  For all buildings in 
which the Contractor is responsible for the design, the Contractor shall design 
the foundations and footings per the soil types in the geotechnical 
investigation and the building design by the Contractor. 
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6. Section 01010, “Scope of Work”, Part 4.3.3, “Courthouse”, states “The concrete framing 
system supports a lumber roof truss system that supports corrugated, galvanized sheet 
metal over 30-pound building felt and 20mm exterior grade plywood.”  Is an alternate 
roof type, such as steel truss, acceptable? 

- Answer: Yes, a steel truss is acceptable, provided the designs are approved by 
TAS. 

7. Section 01010, “Scope of Work”, Part 4.3.16, “Motor Pool Areas” 
states “The Contractor shall design and construct two (2) motor pool areas each with an 
area of 6650 SM.  The Contractor shall locate the motor pool areas as shown on the 
Concept Plan in the Appendix. If the area shown on the Concept Plan is less than the 
required area, Contractor shall expand the concept area in his design submittals to 
match the required area.”  The Conceptual site plans scales the southwest Motor Pool 
Area (with Buildngs 125 & 126) to be approximately 5,225 SM.  In order to expand this 
Motor Pool to encompass 6,650 SM, either the drainage channel to the north will need to 
relocated (by others) or some of the training buildings and/or classrooms to the east will 
need to be relocated.  Are either of these alternatives acceptable? 

- Answer: The Contractor shall construct the motor pools per the area as shown 
on the concept plan. 

8. Section 01010, “Scope of Work”, Part 4.4.3, “Foot Paths and Firelanes”, states “Foot 
Paths shall be compacted base, appropriately graded for drainage, and covered with a 
1.5 m wide by 100 mm thick concrete surface.”  However, Section 01015, “Technical 
Requirements”, paragraph 2.3 “Foot Paths and Aggregate Paved Areas”, states “The 
Contractor shall provide a 100 mm thick by 3 m wide aggregate foot paths between 
buildings, parking areas, and other logically anticipated areas to serve as pedestrian foot 
paths and fire lanes.”  Is it correct that the foot paths should be 3 meters wide and 
aggregate paved?  

- Answer: Footpaths are a minimum of 1.5 m wide concrete.  If the footpath is 
also to be used as a fire lane, it must be a minimum of 3 m wide concrete.  If a 
fire lane only is constructed it is a minimum of 3 m wide aggregate. 

9. Section 01335, “Submittal 
Procedures for Design-Build Project”, Part 3.6, “Submittal Procedure” as written 
(including size, number of copies, etc.) implies use of paper submittals.  Due to the 
remote areas of work and requirements for timeliness, is it fair to assume that hard 
copies can be provided to the assigned USACE site engineer or, in his absence, that 
electronic submittal and approvals can be used for this Project? 

- Answer: Hardcopies are required to be submitted per the RFP. 

10. Appendix A, “Adjacent Project - For Reference Only: 215th ANA Head Quarters Project 
Shorabak, Helmand, Afghanistan”,  “Civil Utilities Plans”, sheet C200, “Sanitary Sewer 
Layout” shows Sewer Line H going from manhole MH33 at the northeast corner of 215th 
ANA HQ Building 114 to a 200m3 Sewage Holding Tank.  As currently shown Sewer 
Line H would go under Buildings 103, 106 and 104 to be constructed under the 215th 
MI/MP/Courthouse Project, Additionally, the Sewage Holding Tank interferes with the 
western side of Building 104.  Section 01010, “Scope of Work”, paragraph 4.4.6, 
“Wastewater Collection System”, states “The gravity sewer collection system shall 
connect to the sewer collection system under construction by others for the 215th 
Headquarters Phase 1 project.”  Can it be assumed that this line and Sewage Holding 
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Tank will be relocated approximately 55 meters south to the free area south of 215th 
ANA HQ Building 117 and MI/MP/Courthouse Building 120? 

- Answer: If the contractor needs to relocate a line or sewage holding tank in 
order to make the project work he can propose to do so in his design 
submittal.  The contractor may also make adjustments to the proposed 
building locations within the work area to alleviate conflicts. 

11. Appendix A, “Adjacent Project - For Reference Only: 215th ANA Head Quarters Project 
Shorabak, Helmand, Afghanistan”,  “Civil Utilities Plans”, sheet C200, “Sanitary Sewer 
Layout” shows a force main going from the Sewage Holding Tank which states 
“Connection to Waste Water Treatment Plant (by others), by steel pump Line, 
Minimmum diameter to be 160mm, Final positioning to be confirmed on site.”  Can it be 
assumed that this force main installation is not included under this Solicitation? 
- Answer: The force main is not part of this solicitation. 

 
 

12. Design phases are 65%, 95% & 100%. 
 
But the durations are indicated in Section 00150 page 2  
 
3.0 PROJECT SCHEDULE 
 
DESIGN PHASE 
 
Pre-design Meeting within 7 days from NTP  
 
65% Engineering Submittal Due within 40  days following NTP  
 
100% Submittal Due within 70 days following NTP  
 
what shall be the 95 % Submittal durations ? 
 
Is the 70 day for 95% and 100 day for 100 % submittal is suitable ? 
 
- Yes, the following shall be the design submittals: 
65% -40 days following NTP 
95% -70 days following NTP 
100%- 100 days following NTP 
 

13. Technical Requirements paragraph 8.5.1 : Contractor shall provide step up 
transformers and the required conduits to connect the generators to their respective 
transformer and the transformers to the switchgear line-up 
Question: Please clarify if we have to provide the generators and the switchgear? 
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- No the contractor does not provide the generators or switchgear.  The 
contractor shall design and construct an electrical distribution system from the 
new buildings to the existing power plant. 

14. AppendixPart1A, Page 43 and 44: Concerning the CCTV system in the courthouse 
building, it is shown in the drawings, but is not mentioned in the scope of work. Could 
you please clarify if we have to price it? 
    
- PROVIDE CCTV CONDUIT ONLY; NO WIRING & NO EQUIPMENT. 
  
15. AppendixPart1A Page 18: Does the Contractor have to provide the furnitures shown 
on sheet A-701 for the judgment Hall (RM 109) of the courthouse building? 
    
-PROVIDE ONLY FIXED FURNISHINGS: FLOOR PLATFORMS FOR THE JUDGE 
AND WITNESS STAND AND RAILINGS AS PER DESIGN-BUILD DRAWINGS. NO 
MOVABLE FURNITURE SHALL BE PROVIDED, SUCH AS CHAIRS, DESKS, ETC. 
(THEY ARE SHOWN ON DRAWINGS ONLY AS REFERENCE). 
 
16. Can we send you the copy of the bid bond along with our proposal and then submit 
the original bid bond as soon as possible after the 26th. 
 
-No, a copy of the bid bond will not be accepted.  Only the original bid bond will 
be accepted. 

17. FedEx has stated that this [the shipping address provide in the solicitation] is not 
enough information for an APO, and that they cannot deliver to APOs without a Unit 
number, Building number, etc.  Will you please provide a more specific address for 
shipment? 

-The address provided in the solicitation is the mailing address.  USACE is not a 
numbered unit.  The closest you get to a number is USACE-AES and it is given in 
the solicitation. 

 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


